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Maria Cmn
Executive Dic kna /Z/c

BEFORE TEFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF TEUNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the Matter of:.

Jonathan Weinzapfel and Weinzapfel For Congress campaign committee

NOW COMES, the National Rpu~blican Congressional Committee by and
through its Executiv Director, Marta Cino, whose princpal office is located at 320 First
Street, S.E., Washington D.C. 20003 ("Complainant") to Mie ths Complaint pursuant to 2
U. S.C. 441 (a) (2) (A) and (f), relative to certain Federal Election Commission violations.

Federal Election Commission regulations Prohibit campaign committee frm
taking loans unless they meet certain conditions. A loan by a bank to a candidate or his
committee will be rnsid-eda prhbtdcontributon (I1I CFR Sec. 114.2) unless it is
"made in acodnewith aplcbebanking laws and reguations and is maide in the

ordinaly cours of bugines."' I ICFR Sec. 100.7(bXll1); 11 CFR Sec. 100.S(bXl2). One
of the reureet that a loan muds meet in order to be consered "in the ordinary course
of business" is that it na be "made on a basis which assure repamn."0 The
Weinzapfel For Congresm pag committee and Jonathan Weinzapfel violad I11 CFR
Sec. 100.7(bXl 1) and I11 CFR Sec of the Code: Of Federal Regulation by otainin *g two

proibtedunecredlonswhich did not assure rpyetAsa result of taking
proibiedloans the candidate and the campaign further violated ection law in that the

receipt of the fids of the lon amounts to receipt of prohibited contributions from a
bank. I1ICFR Sec. 114.2.

320 Fis Sarel, SE
Washizvook D.C. 20003
(202) 479-02
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The faicts show that Jonathan D, Weinzapfel on April 23, 1996 borrowed
$ 10,000.-00 from the Old National Bank In Evansville, his employer, with an interet rat
of 12.328 per cent, and on June 22, 1996 in a separate transaction borrowed $8,000.00
with an interest rate of 11.549 percent. The attached Exhibits "A" through "E". wW&c
include two Promissory Note and Disclosure instruments and copies of portion of the
Weinzapfel for Congress FEC filing dated 7-12-96, clearly indicate in a number of
locations on the documents, that the loans were without collateral or security as require
by I I CFR 100. 7(b)(l 1) and I I CER 100. 8(bXl12). The first illegal loan of $ 10,000.00)
was made eleven days prior to the Indiana primary held on May 7, 1996 and upon
information and belief enabled candidate Weinzapfel to infuse last minute mstuA*Ia cash

11-) into his campaign which enabled him to unexpectedly prevail, by a narrow marsKn in a

0 closely contested primary election. Mr. Weinzapfel an employee of Old National Baw* In
Evansville, is on leave of absence from his employment. He was on leave of absence when
he obtained both loans. Mr. Weinzapfel is listed as borrower on both promissory note"

711and is the only one listed as endorser or guarantor on both loans as reported on Scwhdl
C.

-~!CONCLUSION and PRAYER FOR RELIEF

K) Based upon the evidence shown in the attached exhibits it is clear that candftwe
Weinzapfel and Weinzapfel for Congress campaign committee violated 11I CFI 114.2; 11
CFR 100.7 (b)l I); and I1I CFR 100.8(b)(12).

D ~~Therefore, the Complainant respectfully requests the Federal Election Ctauo
fuly investigate this violation and determine that there has been a violation of law ag
appropriate.

Accordingly, t.e Complainant further requests the Federal Election Comiso
assess all appropriate penalties against the Weinzapfel for Congress campaign comnakteI
and Jonathan Weinzapfel for said wilfu and knowing violations of the aforement ijod
Code of Federal Regulation sections in accordance with 2 U. S. C. 4 37(aXS5)B) and (C).

The above statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief.



Executive Director
National Republican Congreshional

Connttee

Subsribd and sworn befor me, on this, the LI day of luy19%.

(Notary Public)

my Co m m -rs7 / (fl
M. D. Acton

Notary Public, District of Columbi
My Commission Expires July 14, 199
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VVI9160Me DC -0
July A1 IN#e

Maria Cmno, Executive Diector
National Republican Congfessional Committe
320 First Street SE
Washington, DC 20003

RE.: MUR4419

Dear Ms. Cino:
C)

This letter ackoW1wle receipt On July 29, 1996, of Your cop ain leingposiviolations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 1, as amede (theAc")
The respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five days.

Thle repndnS will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Cunaj~~e ia
-~ action on your cm aitShould you receive any -Aa -,tisu ifIm -in this s lsforward it to the Office of the Geal Cowisel. Such hinfogioa be son~ia umanner as the orti%g coqsa.we bane ~ m d&i mater MUR 4419.

this number in all future o auncLo. For yawifmgo,~haeateusg
ID description of the Comsinspoeuesfor handlingcopins

_N

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELEcroN CII$O
IWAA p wliwat DC 2046

Roselle Wewnzapfel, Treasurer
Weinzapfel for Congress
P.O. Box 6393
Evansville, IN 47719

RE:

C7) Dear Ms. Weinizapfe:

The Federal Elecio m mso received a complaint which indicates that Weinzapfclfor Congress ("Commnittee") and you as treasurer, may have violate the Federal ElectionCampaign Act of 1971, as amended ("th Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosd. We have,Nnumbered this matter MUR 4419. Please refer to this number in all future coesodence.

Under the Actk you have the opportunity to deontrt in writingthat no action shouldbe taken against t ColP yn oa iuer nti tr Phase submit any ftalor legal materials whih u bebe awe relevant to thd omsiosaayi of this matter.Where aprpi~a~u hd be submitted under oath Yoaw response, which shouldbe adesdto the General Coinuers Office must be suibmitted within 15 days of receipt ofthis letter. If no mqsmm is msouiwd within 15 days, the Commission may take futher actionbased on the avail"bain im

This mtr will remain aou__dntialin-accoraew it 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX4)(B) and§ 437g(aX I2XA) unles yo notif the Commissio=- in writing that you wish the matrto bemade public. If you inked to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise theCommission by copeigthe enlsdform stating the name address and tlphone numberof such counsel, and mhaling such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications fiom the Ccm iuon

July 31a 1996

MR 4419

7,757W



If you MwMy quulm .contact a member of the Central Bnfwss-Doke
at~~~A Ak *4.P e iIiw 1wecoe dda1Sod

Co~isms poohuSr cmphfb

Colleen T. Sel eAttoney
Central Enforcement Docket

Eadlowm
1.Com0p1h-fe
2. Proce-dre
3. 1Dsinon of CotunselStemn



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

-W hirglon 00 0483July 
31. 1DIM

Jonathan David WeinzpfM
10600 Middle Mt. Vernon Road
Mt. Vernon, IN 47670

RE: MUR4419

Dear Mr. Weinzaplel:

The Federal Electio --- -i-!-a received a complaint which indicates tha you may
have violated the Federal El Cpuian Act of 97, asaeded (theCAct"). A copy of

7 the complaint is enclosed. We bmwmabee this matte MUR 4419. Please refer to this

number in all futur correspolmhce.

Under the Act you haw do qpmtuatyto deonste in writing that no action should
be taken against you in this, o. plow submit any fact.! or lega materials which you
believe are relevant tod th Cinm S 0Wlysb f thsatWer WbOWWe -pr~,saeet
should be sumit d uw"~ Yesievemee which should be =N~E*-- heGnea

'D Counsel's Office, must be mikt d iidd 15 days of receipt of this letter. Ifno response is
received within 15 dAs the mau~ y take furtlw action b aed on the availabl
information.

This matter wWi um dc~aial in amco4da-1 with 2 U.S.C. I 437g(aX4)XB) and
§ 437g(aXI2XA) unless you aiwf 0 &-misin in writing tho you wish the mate o be
made public. If you hamad Io be rp uedby counse in this matter, plese advise the
Commission by copetn thmnld ft a staing the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and.atmz mudo ocomunsel to receive any noifcaton and other
communications from tdo C. u.



If you huv myusto ~ea coat a member of the Cc"i
~ 0~) 19409.I~7w lSte, ehy enclosed a bui~fdwpiot

~~wmiNiu~us r~h opit

-olleen T. Seaander, Attorrey
Central Enforcement Docket

2. Procedures
- 3. Designation of Counsel SALeM;enlt



FEDERA ELECTION COMMISSION

lispto OCw4 2046

July 31. 1996
Jeffrey S. Kincaid, Assistant Vice President
Old National Bank in Evansville
705 State Street
Newburgh, IN 47630

INRE: MUR 4419
- Dear Mr. Kincaid:

T'he Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates tha the OldNational Bank in Evansville may have violmad the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 1, asCJ amended ("the Act'). A copy of the Complaint is enclosed& We have numbered4 this matter
MUR. 4419. Please refer to this number in all future correPspoandence.

*Under the Act, you have the oppofft~i y to demntrt in writing that so action shouldbe taken against the Old National Bf* in Evansvillein this matter Please submit my factualor legal Materials whic yu believe we releva to the 1msso1 anlssOf this matter.-D Where ap-oMing statements should be subnitld under oath. Yawr response, which shouldbe addressed to the Genera Counsel's Office, must be wub ittd thin 15 days of receipt of
INthis letter. If n respons is received within 15 days% the Comission may take further actionbased on the availabl inks- ion.

This matter will reman confidential. in accwauc with 2 U.S.C. I 437g(aX4)XB) and§ 437g(aXl2XA)wuness you0Wti~jtheCmiso in writing tha you wish the matter to be
madepubic.If ou nted t berepesente by counsel in this matter, please advise theCommission by coampleting the enclosed ftwm stating the name, address and Wtephone numb.r

of sch cunsean auhog such coussel o raneve any aifatosand other
communications from theComsin



Ifyouv - qsslo pleas contact a member of the Central 2nIbmeuIRDoket

Colleen T. Sealander, AttoMnY
Cenr Enfomement Docket

Enclosure
1. Coplin
2. Palo edwes
3. Deinto of CowucImtatmnt

gAr



WINO . "" Z

wOg UKJ

So I V0. raw? amvo - 0. . am I"
'EVAWOVILLE INDIANA 47700Cs10

Yammow 4810 400-VGVO
P&ANIONA~.iO~g is* g1KOj0 ARLY

;; 
r *A

August 7, 1996
ColaT. 8ealander Esq.

Cer*ml Er~,wmnt oet
FEDERAL ELE!CTION COMMISSION
VmwmqNkn, DC 20463

Re: MUR 4419

Dear 14%. Soedander

En ciOS*d hgwt phlu * the~ bf~ t of Desinto -ot Counsel for theRepo 14~ Okd Nlatil Bank in Evansve in t aWWeIubee matter.

Very truly yours,

ZIEMER, STAYMAN, VVITZEL & SHOULDERS

Robert F.Sayfn

RFSAMNh

.4
~jVa



MUR 41

NAME OF COUNSEL: ROBJERT F. SAM~

FIRM: ZIE

ADDRESS: 20 N.W. FIRST STREET
P.O. BOX 916A .
EVANSVILLE. IN 477"61

C=
&nI

TELEPHONE: (1112)424,IZI
FAX: (1L21-5089

The above-amed Individual Is hereby --sla, as my counsel and is
authorIze to receive any notifications and other communicatio from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

DATE: ?.- 7, 2 OLD NATIOAL BANK -IN EVANSVILLE

Bynt

RESPONDENT'S NAME: OLD NATIONAL BAM4 IN EVANSMiLLE-

ADDRESS: 420 MAIN STREET
EVANSVILLE, IN 4770

TELEPHONE: BUSINESS: (812)A464=1Zf
HOME: 81)43_-2019

4,

a lo

e -

rf i:4; " cm u-TWIli 4 1 r74 Ir.



Teo a. IEMER. in.
ROS~ry P. STAYMAN
S!EPW0AN4 9. WEITZELCvyug
PATRICK A. SHOULDERS
WM- MICHAEL~ SCHIFF'
MARCO L. OCLUCIO 

Il11GREGORtY 0. MEYER
STEVE" K. MANN
R9SECCA T. KASMA 

4SGARY X. PRICE
MARY LEt PRANKE
DAVID A. GUEtRRETTAZ
RODENT L. SURKART

AugWUs 4 1996

Colleen T. Sealander, Esq.
Central Enforcement Dockest
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIISSIO
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20483

Re: Weinzaptel andVlnptIbCogesCmagCmiS.
Mur 4419 Up o oomCMW omb

Dear Ms. Sealander:

IEnclosed herewith Please &Wn an aoia and one copy of fo esons-)National Bank and support Affidai of Jeffley S. Kincald in the abOV-nummatter.

Very b14your,

ZIEMER, STAYMAN, VVEITZEL I SHOULDI

RFS/dlh
Enclosures
xc: Jeffrey S. Kincaid wlencls.

Stephen Deputy wlencls.

t Sv~

is Of Owd

RS
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SWOE hEFEDERAL ELECTIOM O MWf
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Jamwm wwnzapfel )MUR 4419
aid I&Rnafl For Congress Campaign )
Cormmte

Comes flow Old National Bank in Evansville (ONB*), by RoetF 1imn its
cou s aOd subMit the following response to the Complaint filed by fth National
Republican Congressional Committee (the "Committee") on July 29,1t0 aleging

violaton Of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (the "Act") WW anduin
INissued Pursuant thero (the "Regulations"). Submitted of even dat herewth is the

Affdavi Of JffreY S. Kincaid, an Assistant Vice President at ONS3 (the Kinca
Afidayr)

Nt LEACT

The fft nd cirumstances surrounding the incidentoman e of by the
-~~ Comuniis are acuatl set out in the Kincaid Affidavit. it is to be noled tha the fact

as set Out by the Committee in its Complaint contain two (2) glart ng ers:
1. The total amount loaned by ONB to Jonathan D. V RnzpW

("Weinzpfer is Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00), and notElihten Thousand
Dollar ($18,00.00) as the Committee would have us believe. In fWc, Ow Eigh
Thousand Dollar ($800.00) Note was a renewal and retrturing of the Worgnal Ten
Thousand DOlla ($10.000.00) Note. Kincaid Affidavit Paragraphs 6 O 9.

2- The intrest rats on the two (2) Notes which rereet, t loan to&-oin 4pfe 1are ten and one-half percent (10. 50%) and nine and one-quarter (9.25%),



~c~v~y.The Commb@t ha Inaccrael citd to tho CoWnleslon tw'0 n~

perentgerates' of the two Notes. An "annual percentae rat" is a method of

I Ieesng the skimeInteest rate based upon the amnount of InteA s aciLely peW

durin the term of the obligation. Its disclosure is require by fth Consumer Cred

ProeionMA"Act and Regulation Z, Kincaid Affidavit Exhibits 'B' and 'E.'

1. THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971 DOES NOT
REQUIRE SECURED LENDING TO POLITICAL CANDIDATES.

Much is made in the Committee's Complaint of the Regulatons (11I CFR 100.7

and 100.8) which purport to require collateralization of a loan to a political candidat.

V~hen read in their entirety, these Regulations, in describing a secured loan, remove

such loan from the definitions of *contribution' or 'texpendfture.'

Curiously, the Act itself requires no such security. The applicable latnguage

which removes a *loan of money' by a banking institution from the definition of

scontribution,' isthat it be

.... made in accordance with applicable law and the

ordinary course of business, but such loan -

N II. Shall be made on a basis which assures repayment,

evidenced by a written instrument, and subject to a due date

or amortization schedule; and

Ill. Shall bear the usual and customary interest rate of the

lending institution;. .. 12 U.S.C.§431(8)(B)( vii).

ONB cannot quarrel with the literal language of the Regulations DA m Vwther

they require collateralization in the case of all loans to political candidates, is anothe

matter entirely. The language which appears to be causing confusion is the lnuae



w
whic #Wa~sta the loa... .be moe. on a bis" which assure reaymnt,

evidenced by a writn instumnt, ... S 12 U.S.C. §431(8)(B)(vii)(Il).

This Section must be reed i the ontxt of applicable state law. Loan

~xnsnte~n h every stats in the union isgoendbthUnfrCmeciloe

(UCC'). The UCC, and In prticul1Article 3 theref, which deals with negotiable

intruments, has been adopted in Indiana as IC. 26-1-3-103 2L Wq,

When the applicable provisions of UCC Article 3 are examined, it is clear that the

*instrumrent' contained in the language of the Act refers to the and not

to any document which creantes a security interest. As set out in applicable Indiana law,

"instrument' means a "negotiable instrument.' I.C. 26-1-3-102(1)(e). The document

which creates a secured loan by agreement between debtor and secured party is calle

a *security agreement' (l.C. 26-1-9-105(h)), and not an "instrument.'

Clealyit s th intru which must "assure repayment,' in the words of the

Act. The object of this requirement in the context of a political campaign is clear. to

* provide that the promise to repay the loan' to the candidate is not contingent upon the

occurrence of certain events (i.e., favorable election results). All that is required, in this

-~~ context, is tha the document evidening the obligation (the note) contain an

promise to pay. In this regard, Exhibit "B' and "E' to the Kincaid Affidai

cannot be more clear

PROMISE TO PAY. I promise to pay to OLD NATIONAL
-N.BANK IN EVANSVILLE ('Len', or order, in lawful money
-~~ of the United Stabes of Americ, the principal amount of Ten

Thousand Thirty & 00110 Dollars ($10,030.00), together
with interest at the rate of 10.500% per annumn on the unpaid
principal balance from April 23,1996, until paid in full.

Support for this position is flound in the further language of the subsection of the

Federal Electio Campaign Adt in question, which further requires that the *written

instrument' be subject to a "due date or amortUization ."al of which terms

relate to a prmsoynote,, and not to a security agremn or other collateral

document.

Surely, and ni K tstanding the lanuage of the regulations, to hold that it is



ftdr wq010"Nw o, Ih ~ tIdI be secured is to m"ale nmosey

buinssof banking Wagou doubt banker are entile to make a loan to a Vusola

of de w hice, as goga4i s is m*q*re by federal law) fth oblgatoneydl

tk moa cotiso nog of pawyment

It Is beyon c" im tht mnt Of coltrlfor any bigtionW hover larg or
small, will=W asur rpymt.' Ownerhip of collateral can be questioned, coll161ral

can rise or fall sharply In value, and various laws and regulations regarding debtor'

rights 1inervne to Prevent UlTmat reament To uassure repayment' by nman of

security is iosil;no one in the world of banking or finance will be heard to say

oese

C-)

N 2. WHAT ARE THE BE&. REQUIREMENTS OF THE ACT?

No one will argue with the proposition that the purpose of the Act is twofold:

A. To prevent disguised political contributions in the form

N of loans; arnd

B. To prevent faorable treatment by banks to political

1) candIdas.

In this reard tePowisions, of 2 U.S.C. §431(8)(B)(vii) can be synthesized as

follows: the loan must be in the ordinary course of business, made on a basis which

assures repaymnt which is eviden ce by a writn instrument, and must bear inrest

at the usual rate Of the lniginstitution.
W~e these three crteri are examine separately, it is clear that the ONB

violated neithe the spirit nor the lette of the Act:

A. Was goe loan in the ordinary course of business?

As V* Kincal MdvId maims clear, the loan to Weinzapfel is one of

many that Kincaid has made during his experience as a banker. The loan is in

omlet accordanice wIth 0t48 's 1h ialle loan standards (Kincaid Affidavit, Exhbi



It) and, puttin asiO fOr ti. momet the CWomn of the CoMme, doen net
Violate any applicable federal or state banking loan or regulation.

Indeed,~~~~~ th omts asdmntae nothing to the contay. Kki~d
Afidait Paragraph 4. Klncal, in his capacity a loan officer of ONB, was
approached by Weinuapfe, an acquaintance of many years, and on that basis, anW onthe basis of ONB's loan standards, determined to make the loan. Kincaid Affidavi,
Paragraphs 5 and 11. He asked for and received a financial statement, ordered acredit bureau report, and, on that basis, determined to make the loan. It is respecfuly
submitted that to assert that Kincaid knew, on April 23, 1996, that the ten tousan
dollar loan would enable Weinzapfel "to unexpectedly prevail, by a narrow margin, ina
Closel contested Primary election, 0 as the Committee would have us believe, is

- ludicrou.

%')B. Does the loan documentation "assure repayment,
7s evidenced by a written instrument, and subject to a due date

I or amortization schedule?"

While this specific detail is discussed above, it bears repeating that then ' two notes in question both contain unconditional promises to repay. This is no "m
D than is required for any negotiable instrument under Indiana law. A cursory glance at

the Notes attached to the Kincaid Affidavit clearly indicate that they are signed by the
maker, contain unconditional Promises to pay, are payable at a definite time, and are
Payable to order or to bearer. This is nothing more than Indiana law requires. I.C. 26-
1-3-104(1).

In addition, due dates are clearly stated on both obligations, It issubmitted that nothing more is required, either under Indiana law or the applicable
Provisions of the Act.

Admkittdy, there is a dearth of authority as to the exact meaning of an
assurance Of what is meant to "assure repayment."- Most cases, however, have heldthat an "tassurance,"N or "to assure., means a solemn Promise Or declaration. See, e.g.,



1212 cbin v Chmm W .G&(71h Ch. (1937), 89 F.2d ON.

"aisquinrence of "pmt reqire fIV ia dlip cony cive such

mmw~~to ais suffcienrt to protcto ftsieests, and! dons ad require payment of

seoity.' k3 re Pamn .imn Corp (E.D.Pa.,, 1981)v 72 B.R. 981.

C. Did the loan "bear the usual and cusomry interest

rate of the lending institution3m?

As the Wkinaid Affidavit idicatesc ONS's wchat raW ailbeon the day

,N the loan and its renewal were made, were the exact ratesi set out in the, Piai , m!issoerAy

Ne.Kincald Aff idavit, Paragraphs 8 and 10. ITVAMInzapfel Mrcidnothing morwe than
the rate that was offered to other ONB cutmr for loans of this typ and in this

amount In short, the loan and its documentation can be sacei vain for the

C'4 slitt evidence of any favoritism or promise of exc eal trenent.

-) In view of the foeonand as eide inced by the Kincal Affidlavit, it is cleaw that

the knegows of the Commitee as set out in its Comiplaint are totally withou merit It

is respect ly submitted. that this matter should be dIms.

Respctfllysbmitted,

ZIEMER, STAYMAN, VVEITIEL & SHOULDERS

P.O. BOX 916
Evansville, IN 47708-0918
Telephone: (812) 424-7575



In the Matter of.

Jonathan Weinzapfel)MJ4I
and Veinzapfel For Congress Campain ) U 41
Commitee)

AFFDATOFJFmEYS KNCI

STATE OF INDIANA)
) SS:

COUNTY OF VANDERBURGH)

Jeffrey S. Kincaid, being first duly sworn upon his oath, deposes and says a's
follows:

1.4 1am an individual over the age of eighteen (18) years, I reside at
n as such, I am

competent to execute this Affidavit. I make this Affidavit in support of the Response of
CNI Old National Bank in Evansville ("ONB") in the above-captioned proceeding.

2. I am an Assistant Vice President at ONB and am currently the Manager of
ONB's State Street Branch. I have personal knowledge of the flacts and circumstances
set out below.

:)3. I have ben in th business of banking for approximately eleven (11)
years. In the course of my expericeas abanker, Ihavemade Apprx ately two
hundred (200) unsecured loans.

4. I have known Jonathan VWinzaptel ("AWizapfer) since high school. I
knew him all through my high school years, and I played with him on the high school
football team. I was his roommate for one (1) year in college. I have never undertaken
any political or fund raising activities on Veinzapfer~s behalf. My sole connection to his
campaign for office was a small contribution and my vote on May 7,1998.

5. In April, 1996, VelnzapjW appoachedl me seeking a short4srm loan in
the amount of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00). In support of his request, he
submitted a personal financial statement, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit



A.,' In acoraewt normael banking J pr -dre, I proure aX ordktrpr u
loal Credit Bureau. The report indicates tha VM1nzpfer credit rngV is Wxeent-
On the basis of Velnzaphl'* inaca staismnent, his credit reportw -id mI ingnin

knowedgeand raspsc for him, I determined to make hirn the loan. In my previous
expriecein banking, I have never made a lon to a c*adiate for Political offic.

6. On April 23, 1996, Welnzapfel exeute and delivere to Me a PIfrmissory

Note In the amount of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) (the *FIrs Note'). The Firs
Note bears interest at the rate of ten and one-half (10. 50%) percent. A copy of the First
Note is attached hereto as Exhibit *B.*

7. Weinzapfel had previously indicated to me that another source of payment

for the Loan would be with campaign funds raised by his political cormmitee He
memo1rioalized this representation in a lette to me of even date thrwih aOP cOpof

--Z' which is attached hereto as Exhibit OC."
C(N1 8. The initial interest rate of ten and one-half percent (10.50%) was in

Ile) accordance with rates customarily charged by ONB to customers for loans of this type.

A copy of ONB's then effective rae chart is attached hereto as Exhibit 'D." Highlighted

'4 in yellow is the rate applicable to loans of the type here involved, on the date of
-~ execution.

9. On June 22),1996, Weinzapfel repaid Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00)

of fth original obligation under the First Note. The First Note was renewed by a

Promissory Note dated of even date therewith in the original principal amount of Eight

Thousand Dollars ($8,000.00) (the aSecond Note'). The Second Note bears Interest at

the rate of nine and one-quarter percent (9.25%) per annum. Renewal of the First Note
is common in such circumstances. A copy of the Second Note is attached hereto as
Exhibit "E.*

10. The interest rate on the Second Note of nine and one-quarter percent

(9.25%) was in accordance with rates customarily charged by ONB to customers of this

type. A copy of ONB's then effective rate charge is attached hereto as Exhibit "F.'

Highlighted in green is the rate applicable to loans of the type here involved, on the

dat of execution.
'11. Attached hereto as Exhibit'G" is a copy of the relevant page from ONB's



loanstandd egurd..INg nscu loans. Onfte idates of t First and Second

Notes, Weinzapfel, in my opinion and based upon my prior experience, met the critri

f1or unsecured loans- dec iben Exhibit 8G.9

12. 1 have reviewed the Schedules C-1 attaed as Exhibits"KM and *C* to t

Complaint filed by the Nationa Republican Congressional Commruittee in this matter. My

signature appears on both documents. These documents were prepared by

Weinzapfel's campaign treasurer, and my signature appears in the lower left-hand

corner. The represetio contained on Exhibit "C " in paragraph A thereof, that the

loan has not been restructured, is in error. Although I reviewed both documents, I did

not notice this error. HadlInoticed the samedurngmy review,lIwouldihave asked that

it be changed.

13. As of the date of my execution of this Affidavit, the loan represented by

(N the Second Note has been paid in full, with accrued interest.

V) AND FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

Jeffrey S. Krncaid

STATE OF INDIANA)
)SS:

COUNTY OF VANDERBURGH

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State,
personally appe-0 areS d the within-named Jeffrey S. Kincaid, who acknowledged the
execution of the foegin as his personal act and deed and for the purposes therein
contained.

Signature of Notary Public
7),4-V e 4. /716nVk -

Printed Name of Notary Public

My Commission Expires: Cou ty of Residence:

Robert F. Staymran, Esq.
ZIEMER, STAYMAN, VYEIZE & SHOULDERS
20 N.W. First Street P.O. Box 916
Evansville, IN 47708-001
Telephone: (812) 424-7575



Borrower:. JONATHANl 0. WENZAMU.L Lefldh OLD NATIONAL BANK *W MIVANO
140111 01W M T. MWU101 ND STATE IITCE 10COUICW.L LOANS
MT. VERNOMN 47M2 7n STATE SomeT

inIHU 43W

ANNUAL FINAN4CE Ajnmmt Tota of
PERCENTAGE RATE CHARGE Flooillced Pay"MII
The caosf my &*ad The dollar Offlitwd lb. Tote td al oradl provded The eaud I 'aS have pai
as a yearly tole. credit WOl Ost me.- losonWt - cici y ae. I have made ell peyments

1 1 as sc~hedided

12.328% $226 $1000.0 $1-021

PAYMENT SCHEDLE. my paymerd achedide we be oe paynhml of $101019 ain June 22. 1906.
SECURITY. This loan is uneured emopt lor Lender's sacuily 1 a0- and iherts in my deposit acounts.

PREPAYMENT. If I pay oll early. I wool not be 1 ited t a iend of 3w psi 6111001 hargs. end I MY hes Ic Pay a minum Aenoe
charge

I'wll look ot mvy conkedc documentos lo anmy aditinal kInmalon about 10WNoiamit daet any requedd reay men in htA baere the
achemfd def. and p "@aymnI relunde and permilla.

Amount Financed lleelmaon
Amount paid I* mae acIrA $ 000

S 10.00D00lenses Ch 0.910534

'C)Told Financed Pepi Finance Chares 53000

N00 tb~ Plnipl 10,03000
Prepaid Flinance Cbarge 530.00

Flnancs&. 530.00
83000 Loan Fees

AWAWW Financed $ 10.000-00

-Qlncpal Amunt: $10,030.00 Interest Rate: 10X500% Date of Note: Arl23, 1996
PROMISE TO PAY. I praeIds opay t OLD NATI1NM. SANM U EVANSVILLE FCeilder), or order, In tW&M m 'of thew Uiteld Slades of
Americ. Die Itapr ametval of Too Thuand To"t & 4516 Dailve nlOe8a w~th 0ere the rato 110.500% Pair annum on

-Ss paid pic-pel beeca em ApriS 2%vil556, msd - to.

PAYMENT. I 'aol payO b an wInam 0 rebdym 0 -111 6OdO $IMM I"@ Interal on June M 1111011 TMd* to V dial June 22, 1556, woll be

7 0Principalt0 med Itreal mal y paid. biere en Ide Nobe to osqled an a 305M26 slaist bfaree basis 01 tos. by applbn ft roft
teannual Interesl raf am ft nmem of days In a year (U66 dokbap Veer). inidbd by ft cubtnngfto&V I 1 1 1- 1e. amAilipled by the

ectust nuwhter 06 days 3. j Ip I I P I to a i I wil pay Lader &I Lamif addres shotsn obm or ad smuh othar place as Lani-sd ay
.01 in mtoab. Lhdes elirbas apaed ormrquked by appiso low. popads wil be applied 60a lo accrued uii tid klaea then to piitAl.o

'rndayroo inced twodo anywqmdp mo*dean b6wge

Jf"SEAYMENTf; MOUN=? UUSIANW CHMaNK I @@W Mdmal ban fmand ali prepaid lin"c 0mrgs e ne s ir as of3W date of3 "oan
-- dawilnot be sa*Iclo eehndupoem. utypaym rwata 11er Mee ao Ies 06 dee@) -iep asoCiberq bylaw. In any evesol.

evn upon lul prepayment of of Nob. 1 -en - i V Landerisnto 11 ae b to mmmm a imase harge MAO6.. Other Nun my obligaon So pay
an"erm finance chsa. I my pay u~d penil al or a porton of6o3. mu - owed Iue Dhm. I to due. Early pepmemt wei not. uemss
Wee6;*d 0by Lender In win, isae mee m1 mh- I'mn toofisa tofae paymid widr Diepayomw kp ahdd. Rathethey w rduee 3

-rwa balance due.
C3tTE CHARGE. Ia payovnt Iso ldwis em asia @W I 'aD be charged 514.93 Tie Ia cWarg Is ~ujc to clmig as providled In Indiana

Coda Section 24-4.51-166te.

DEFAULT. I Will be In delad I any 06 so longI happens: (a) 1 tel to ua &W paymntr when due. (b) I bahany promise I have marKa $a
Lander, a' I 1 tadI cow"et %Mh or to perform when " aye WY "gie bra dI cw enl or c an01 mn coad In Oft Note or any agreervnr
rafltd So lhis Note. or In&W ~61 ago w or ten I hew aui Lender. (c) AAny MM~O ueren-o or sttm ismde or furnished to Lender by mte or
on my be" is false or ndokdsin to aart e rp v1Wm now or 063 ft Ma nde or lurvsled. (d) I is or berome Insolvent. a recelvaer is
appointed kr any pert of my property. I mobl an aeal9nm r No -. 11n ofa mos or ayproceedinig Is cnunenc- either by me or against ma
under any bantirup"c or kmotvecy tows. Ia) Any maNor Wos to lake Wny of amy property on or In whIch Lender has a fen or security Interest. TN.s
Iniclude a garnishmnent of Wny of my account adi Lander. MI Any of3 Vi wenteo P, b - In t detot ic coccurs with respect to any gueanior
of this Not. (g) Lender in good lefti deeo St hwecws

LENOER*S RIGHTS. Lender may do Wnyo ft3 bl-md, A tI addlion to WY olte IdId Lender has. ItI am in debull* (a) Lender may declaie my
antire loan brimfedlatolt dim, without mob-, I vA than pay Lender the m o; Id rat Ow Prin*@1a Amcoun. any bIIMerdat is earned bt uinpaid. an
any reasonable collecin osis. (b) V Lender ders my eeb ee om tmoW dul er a debu. or upon Slat Ntuily, then the total sim due
under this Noteaawl beer kiamesmt oa dida sof -r 1-1 or nublyf 063 ft u rate e n Dde Nole (c) Lander imay hee or pay somon elto
help colled my lNan 111 do not pay. I als 'al pay Lander Dad esmotd. This ~Wmes, sie tW an is under ftoIsn IUrdWorm Consumer Credit
Code. Lender'% taeasiosub atl n ays tand Lander's V -og uqeena m a t ad Vore to a lawsuit, Intodi vAdhou Iitiation &I reason"bt
allorneysmi tee anetgal -~ee V v er - toy proe ,,1 @mlI g et t Ima dly or veafe WY euulol stay or hqwicAmriL appeeto and WY
anticiaed posl~gdumant ots ln qeertm l'owa I only wA pay ee111 aftvnesm oes 06an aoftmy not a -eI employee of Landemr, to
whom the oft~ is aifrre -oft my delimsi. 9 at p-ral Ehad by applate tow. I also vA pay WY otl coes In adiin to all ote sunm provided
by law. This Noe 'al be fepool under &I Cktpads atilsie uW fia any teis or after vakellan end opp Idms tows. This Note has
bean delivered to Leader and ateepted Imy Lader Into iet Sat loinmm. UN sM to a 1WLI I agee ape Lader's requseal to subm a thDe
JuuitfOn Of WA semite at WARRIC Countly. Die State of ladlae. Lader and 1 herebmy wate ie w tqt to my Jury tria in Wny sction,
proceeding, or ceunlercaa brovolld by efther Lander or m agdad Die e~e. Ttda Note "l be gwmened by and construed in accogdence
with the te of the tat of -odlii

OISHONOARED ITEM FEE. I 'all pay a be to Lender of $2.0 I ie a palmai on my loan anid t.hec or preasihontmd charge with which I pay
Is lar dishonored.

RIGHT OF SETOFF. I -w to Lander asmiiala peem mr 1- 11 lieal to. ad bseby ar cmma de. ptepig - end transfer to Lender
ax myv rigM, Wb and lidre Into dte. mi ammmlmw Lader ( rl l6~ eadep oar 61seem moma), bubjilig withoutid en so
acmounts held 00leiy wft aomos. ee m la AM INo kw% em ma ammu as V and fane aohnto. ad 40 bk"
accountslo ld Iltegmiaas wl wnh %Mu3. tImt" t .s by opbabab lw.ts o "r
Or salo 11101 A 0 0 Ouit edopa en We md"1% 46 06 "0" sSd ~ ensaud aowdef uto 
Lander W ~ Loelft Wa

EX1ATW. To
Is. I- -
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April 23, 1996

Mr. Jeff Kincaid
Old National Bank
705 State Stree
Newburgh, IN 47630

Dear Jeff:.

This is a promissory noe for Loan # 1810001327 which is in the amount of$10,000 to Weinzapfel, for Congres, Roselle Weinzapfel treasurer.
We nafel, for Conges will pay the hl aMom of the loan plus intMs~C) based on current fintres rates. The committee=- expects to raise $100,000 tomeet its budget for the primaryeecin

Th~e loan wil be paid eithe by the cmite or myself by the due dda staedC) on the loan agreement.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Weinzap&1
Candidate

JeeffM ~j
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Seemws,4 JIIWWAN.AIWAP Lwer @WMA1IWl.UIUWfU~L
urng @III" or. Non - TI wmm sian- -~m T W C ULomta

MT.~~~ ~~ WIOI 756U TAll S~IMI

Ba AMW
~UITAERATE Fbwmed

Iftsad 0 my ed! Th Saws wawso The ntew rod wdad Th%* wd I on hoe pai
w a Van* rele. OF" wel 091 to AV Ii myehm waet d pdm opno

I acilsNisil.

PAYMENT SCHEDtLE. MY payen sMhIAs OC ad- be one paymn -imo 3121131 an Augus 21. 19W6

WsUcISeti. T145 Icon is uveecisad encspt kwr Land"er's~ sa th isra land ~a rits I my deposit accounts.

PREPAYMENT. Nf I pay all earty I wuS not be ay~a t0 a refund of fs prepaid bnwu chrgs wid I nay have to pay a ni&*mum Inance

I we took af mny conkrac dacmwnt lor any adilonat hIormsban about noapmnt dated,. any rxaqeied repayment in lid belore Wig
echadadad date, and preayment ralunda and psedas.

Amount Financed Rtmlietlon

Amount POIS 0onmy a0OU* 58,0.00
55.0000 Paymn oLoonf 1610001324

NOte Principal: Sam00=

Prpi Funance Chearv 53000

In Cel 5300
C..) 53000 Loon Fees

Amount Fhianced 57970.0

Princpal Amnount: $8,00.0 interest Rate: 9.250% Date of Note: June 22, 1996

PROMIS TO PAY. I p -ade to pay to OLW NATIONW. SANK IN EVANSVIU.E F(amider), or order. I Med money of the Wiled Sten of

America the prmncpd amoil el ih Thanda & eRir Clewrs (52,565. 100 W ogthe wIth W toea "I thrale Of 92114% per SAnaM On "Me

"npei- priWci*a batance fraa .hae 22, 19414. wWl paN In fvIL
PAYMENT. I wU pay SIt loarn I en I I , paymen! ef 58XaOSJ plhae oeaon August 21. IMS. This paymn due August 2%. IOW, uS
be se so pitupal anid acarued molerant se ynt pdu. n des on I* Nols Is coinvaled on a 3561385 it Inerest besis; V lIt . by apw We

& tSo of No awiulla-I Intrest e am We nuer of data an year (266 duftn loep " L M I d by the auislaning pI cd balanice. msdpliad by
Me ain avwiter of do" the p I lp - beanw k olin~ I vA pay Lender at Lander' ediese shown awve or at such othe plate s Lande
my ddgna-Ie- i wr~ng Wise. utlesh aW aed er aqndo by @ppkmiab e. paymm ensS be appled Wbt to ad unpaid Interest. Men to

DO p I cipl- anid amnIy raai ig afn isOw 1om 0611801o" al and ig cha&ges.

PREPAYMENT; IIINIM PFOAM= CWNA. Ie 3d@ Ma aen %ae and ote prepaid itneM -a am earned hy as at the dai ta m Mean
and we net be subjet to refund upon st paysalt (wila dwtkly or as a eed of dvleult. aos t "wm raqidaud by low. in any erre".

eo pan hW prP w of11 Mes ENds I ideftai 3hd Lande ft ea~ to a milomII gl- peof $30A 011 O mhr w my mug -on Iopar
aow minimm biair OtAg I may pay uedmi pa al er a p~art OwM amount -c-ad ester Ow 1t due. Eat pap e 1- wS net. wim

agreed!toby Lande in wift awmo y Sa ocd.t make paps. under Me paymai sofedids. fteler. V"y A mown Me
- ""nu dwe

LATE CHARDEL I a pl j e i Ib 16p eWwre %4, 1 vA be dw gad 514*5. Tis ea charge Is aieci to changea s prowlled to iniees
.)cam S sm 4.--iS

OEFALA.T. I wd be in damu~ x aOW of Me ine-- heppem (a) i ow to auks anm paymntd when due. (b) I break any promise I hae mada to
Lander. or 1 16111 tCrI%*t wOt or to pafrm wham doe any ete Wis. oalged, m cwmnari. er condilon conleOned In Met Noe or any areement

Mate t o Oft Mole. or i any ete agisaoar een I hm %at Lanner. (a) Any gep esei-aon or stteen maode or huniahed to LenI by noeo
on my b@1i@1 is left or toteei any adoW Pepged ~now or ofto me made or hindeed. 1d) I dls or become Ineetrent a ramer is
a pp al ld 1 any po of my p100"t, I nabe and ha Me heed w of rAntor any prinmdi 1g is conaenoad ~te by me o agaka me
wider any bertot or huios laws. 45) Aep omer Nsa to Ues anmy of my propery on or to whilh Lender hes a Ban or scurt bluest TIle

vIincs a OVarnemnt of .an y 41 ON Gosa WM Lender. MI AMny of eve edo reut to Me dvai sedaon occurs wil rasped to any ginaelr
of Va Nota. (0) Lander tnood at "om ftW awd.

LENOERS RIOMS Lender may do any d of M e I.g to addtmn to any othe igils Lender liet, WI am In dated. (a) Lander my decd-re my
enile loan h wnmadiaf dus. dtihmi nlo 1, 1 Ason pay LeainderN upald part of Me Pri~ Amoral, any k6me 3d l in earned bud unpaid. and
any reasonable adacto claoss. (b) I Lander dsdow my e~a teen I --wdsle1 dossaer a do~ate or upon b" mahatly. tha Me WWl sum dos
wider Met Nole vS bea kismet frm Me dab. of aodVIn or wIp 1t Me NoIued rate en Me Note (a) Lander maey hm or pay somveone se to
NAP cosc my loan VWI do net pay. I "h vA pay Lade 3d amont Tis hwhAdes, auba to any baft under Me Indlene Unlorr Consumer Cma
Code. Landar's veesoedhi 111Wwusp IM and LeRader' 111@0 Vasise whethe a net ther Is a isuad Inching withoul kilaon &It resonabte
atWory b"e and "Mp P qienees tar bowAuuP -N k ceem -fS~eek I@ lae to aftl or vwaceny aisomt elay or h*mofonL appeeatand any
anripald pe-dg sicoaft aais ea Ateuwer I cipavdpp" wesseeait alfas Own of an aft wy net a saerted -emptoyas of Lender, to
whm Me metier is Iaea Owe my dlof V n P d IN Iby 4~6 Mew. I @bo, vA pay any cowt coak. in adi o tof tOter wome prerided
by law. ThIe te wiS to ypeti un @11 d s u1 e -o anyW v"osna1 or ote adaton and eppr6lsemeilaws. This Neos 101s
been delivered to Lader am Wsea by So&i to MeWA Hd *Ame N s thr lawmeal I agree upon Lander's regoed to stlbail to Me
furlatcbca of Me cwls wf WANCK UNW. g Me at Ia dhan Lander and I hereby weelvae o it to any Jury WWs to any eaen,
prcce-edi er ceuates~f bump' by eihe Lanier oe sslad Mhe ete. TIst tieS be ge Iwe by &Wd construed I aenmce
wnth Me WIS of Me0 Sube of 101101.

DISHONWUID ITEM FEE IlAd pay a be to Lander of$W 510* es a palniew on my lan and Me cc or preaudhorbed Chwa w~h wldi I pay
is Ie ithonwed.
RIGHTOF SEOWF. Igravi IsLandera ew bpeesr al i t.mdhwyasg.a~ dat4e.v ptJUs and Iranaerto Lander
a' my rft. NU and totaad to and Io. my aecmi uSt Lan w eter Checkwng d sadigs or so ~e account). Irckiding withou Inaton as
accourft hold It with saeaon eand #A asoed I may openh Me %Atie. ahne~ hwm &I IRA and Keogh accounfts and at bus
accounts 1w wifl hMe grid of a essat 6kwm edbe p m- B I by lo. I euladrb Lander, to Mte m i pendsd by appleabie lMe. to p-rge
ot seloll &I sunm awng on Mt Mat aslit &Wy mnd at shi eaw, end. at Le~nd pton to adnlabesly* kern at such accounts to allow
Lender to protect Lanwderscug i a" eS dgft pwib a S p @9pWep h

COLLATERAL To No 11e~dsis~d - bo A*is Lndby ow ea j s amy awum Me hen. whuefi ireecty or Inibmy. a
isspcIF ct agreed 3d -- a. i -d e I ft ageu ds ~ d i addle&% #ny e~aftleeiqda Me Ws
rvida of n'sosWto under TW in L6ade aanadii dia dadntr
ban

PRIOR 1101. COMW.NWftSMN!& O OFA APFA h 22, IS.W
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*1,00-1*W10.25% 10.50%

32A0O-4S9 092611 0.50%

$2.0OO.",Wt PRIME +2.00% PRIME .2.26%

$100,000-$40OW PROM +1.75% PRIME +2.00%

$250.000440,W PRIME +1.50% PRiM + 1.75%

$50,000 AND OVER To be negoflated 4but not lows than PRIM

Loan In momS~ of $25,000 secured by Govt bond and bted secuies WdI he a rat of

pfim. koas ecued by C.V.LJ. "i have a rate of 1/4% below the Wted unsecured rats.

Loans secure by ONO Saivn acount will be Charged 2% Over "h rat being Paid On the

w saing instrument or Prime rate, whichever k greater. Loans secured by savngs wIBh snothe

kisnhtu WNl be charged 0MB Pnme-but neover less thn 2% above the rate paid on the savig

M BOAL TERM LQANM
ftRates for personal term credi should be obtained from the Main Office Cornnecle Loan Depwtmnt

EIRST RL
FESTAIL

WN0.1L000~

BAI

TERM

Sheet.

No lAhinum (Max. 5207.000)

Up to 30 year smollzi 6 (1 Year ARM"
(Fooed Available)

Pim +2eA Q'bred Pits $125
Or~inamo mlIe.

$15,000 Plus (max. 3100,000

90 DWyNab

28%-36%

LOAN&ULL up toSO0%
60.01-85% Insued 12% Coverage
85.01490% Insured 25% Coverage
90.01-47% Insured 30% Coverage

ollateralI secured by 1rua REM on
on Ownr.Ocolvied Poope"t O0*

&0janm

Adju*flbuts wi be mjade annually with a ranatum of 2% per yeawilA a

covesln pdo to atdrte inyewt-O ' In. Themre O~eng Of

s% over t WWiia Mae.

Rates subject to nopfafon depending on size of projecm mne

01elat IshipI duk and term of repayMent

PIbs +2%, PA*edd Metill as of9 0



MYMMUCLAL LOANS

Unseurd loans my be grand to custowers demonstrating good financial condition and

paymnt history. Such loans shall have definite and appropriate repayment progrms

VWn extending "reAit tn a closely-held corporation,, the bank strongly believes in a

guaraii= by ahe principals. An accptabic, co-signor may also be necessary to further

sftngthen the credit (This cosigner may be a spouse). When lendin to an individual, a

co-signtur or a Letter of Guaraty may also be necessary to further strengtn the credit,

particularly when most of the assts are held in joint names. (See Appendix C)

M)M g -cLreit,

Lines Of credit wil be established for borrowers wflo need seasomai borrowings, or ofter

short-term credit with an annual liquidation pattern. Lines of credit should generally be

granted on a 12-month basis and shall be reviewed and reaffirmed each year upon receipt

'Of accptable financial statements indicating continued financial strengt and consistent
profitabl operations Limas not reti:e sesn=y, cneplate d, wil mer otesau

of a loan vft a mutually agreeab1le rpyetprogram established wih te bonruw.

Certain excetin to the annual lin paydown and/or cleanup are recognized due to the

naUre Of Operations of speci~c businesses, iLe. a floor plan line of credit for a car saes

company. These exceptions are appliable. onl to borrowers wher such a need for

contin'uous working capita can be logically supported by the loan officer and xpprnved by

the Senior Credit Ofier.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECION COMMIS8kPIS IZ2 N~ VEI
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AEC

Washington, D.C.

In the matter of

Jonathan Weinzapfel and Weinzapfel
for Congress Campaign Committee

MUR 4419

RESPONSE OF JONATHAN WEINZAPFEL TO COMPLAINT OF NATIONAL
REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE

Terry S. Bienstock, P.A.
John A. Thornton, Esq.
Bienstock & Clark
First Union Financial Center
200 S. Biscayne Blvd., Suite 3160
Miami, Florida 33131
Telephone: 305-373-1100
Facsimile: 3054581 226

August 15, 1996
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COMES NOW Jonathan Weinzapfel and Weinzapfel for Congress, by and

through undersigned counsel, and submits the following response to fth Comnplent

filed by the National Republican Congressional Committee on July 29, 199.

1. INTRODUCTION

The above-captioned complaint concerns the race for United States

Congress in the Eighth District of Indiana. In this race, the campaign of the

incumbent John Hostettler has once before tried to use the procedures of the

Federal Election Commission to wrongly harass his challenger Jonathan

Weinzapfel. In June, 1996, Hostettler campaign manager Chris Crabtree filed a

complaint that, along with naming other alleged violators, falsely accused

Weinzapfel for Congress of being behind a press conference/media event allegedly

unfavorable to the Hostettler campaign. This allegation had no basis in fact, as the

sworn and uncontroverted testimony contained in the response filed by members

of the Weinzapfel campaign showed. The Republican campaign strategy is

obviously to make spurious allegations in order to employ this Commission and the

federal election laws as tools to divert the challenger campaigns' resources and

sling mud at the Democratic candidate, Jonathan Weinzapfel. Now the current

complaint comes, again mischaracterizing the facts and the law in order to spur the

Federal Election Commission to take action where, once again, no action is

appropriate.

11. FACTS

In April, 1996, Jonathan Weinzapfel approached Jeffrey S. Kincaid,

Assistant Vice President of Old National Bank, seeking a short-term loan In the
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amount of Ten Thousand Dollars. Sm Affidavit of Jeffrey S. Kincaid, a copy of

which Is attached hereto as Exhibit "A", hereinafter referred to as Affli.1. A
set of ordinary bank Procedures were then followed. Affidavit at pars* 5-11. Mr.
Weinzapfel filled out the sections of a form called the Personal Financial Statement

which the bank required when extending individual credit. S" Affidavit at par. 5
and the Personal Financial Statement attached thereto. This statement showed

total assets of and total liabilities of This statement also

showed that Weinzapfel was not a partner in any other venture, was not obligated

to pay alimony, child support or separate maintenance payments, had not pledged

any assets, was not a defendant in any legal suits or actions, had personal bank

accounts with Old National Bank, had never been declared bankrupt, and earned a

Nsalary for the prior year of per annum.

As is always done in the normal course of business, Old National Bank next

obtained a credit report on Weinzapfel. Affidavit at par 5. This report showed that

Weinzapfel had excellent credit. Id.

Old National Bank then approved Weinzapfel's loan. Weinzapfel was

personally obligated on the note for the full 10,000. 1S Affidavit at par. 6 and

documentary evidence attached thereto. The bank's decision to make this

personal loan to Weinzapfel was based on Jonathan Weinzapfel's ability and

commitment to repay the loan as was evidenced by his credit report, financial

statement, and the bank's longstanding knowledge of him. 1S Affidavit at par. 5.

'Undersigned counsel has been informed the original affidavit has been
attached as an exhibit to the response of Old National Bank in this matter.



w

Weinzapfel had also previously indicated that another possible Source of payment

for the loans would be campaign funds raised by his political committee. When
Weinzapfel returned the signed note, he sent Kincaid a letter expressing Welnzapfel

for Congress' intention to repay the note and that the campaign expected to raise
$100,000 to meet its budget for the primary election. S& Affidavit at par. 7 and

documentary evidence attached thereto.

In the normal course of business, Old National Bank grants unsecured loans
to customers demonstrating good financial condition and payment history, and this
policy is reflected in the bank's guidelines. SI Affidavit at pars. 8, 10 and 11 and
documentary evidence attached thereto. In the opinion of Mr. Kincaid, at all
relevant times Weinzapfel met the criteria for unsecured loans described in Old
National Bank's guidelines. S& Affidavit at par 11.

The note in question was issued at an initial interest rate of 10.50%. Sm

Affidavit at par. 6 and documentary evidence attached thereto. This rat ews in
accordance with rates customarily charged by Old National Bank to customers for
loans of this type. SC Affidavit at par. 8 and documentary evidence attached

thereto.2

On June 22, when Weinzapfel made a payment on the loan and the loan

was restructured or renewed (which took place is merely a matter of semantics).

A new note was issued with an $8000 balance at an interest rate of 9.25%. .&f

Affidavit at par. 9 and documentary evidence attached thereto. This rate was in

2 Note that the Old National bank loan rate guidelines show rates used in the
ordinary course of business for unsecured loans up to $49,999.
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MURM4419

accordance with rates customarily charged by Old National Bank to customers for

Ions of this type on that date. Eft Affidavit at par. '10 and documntnary evidence

attached thereto. Further, this type of renewal Is common bank practice. Sgg

Affidavit at par. 9. There was never more than $10,000 lent to Weinzapfel, and

Weinzapfel fully repaid all monies borrowed with accrued interest well within the

terms of the loan. S&& Affidavit at par. 6-13 and documentary evidence attached

thereto.

On July 29, 1996, the National Republican Election Committee filed the

Complaint in this matter alleging that:

The Weinzapfel for Congress Committee and Jonathan Weinzapfel
violated 11 CFR Sec. 100. 7(b) (1 1) and 11 CFR Sec (sic) of the Code
of Federal Regulations by obtaining two prohibited unsecured loans
which did not assure repayment. As a result of taking prohibited
loans the candidate and the campaign further violated election law in
that the receipt of the funds of the loans amounts to receipt of

prohibited contributions from a bank.

In the section of this Complaint interestingly labeled wFACTSM,. the National

Republican Congressional Committee wrongly states that the interest rate was first

12.328 % on $10,000, then 11.549 % on what it implies was a separate $8,000,

making it look as though $18,000 were borrowed. Further, the FACTS section

makes the incorrect conclusion of law that "the loans were secured without

collateral or security as required by 11 C.F.R. 100.7(b)(1 1) and 11 C.F.R.

100.8(b)(1 2)."

Jonathan Weinzapfel and Weinzapfel for Congress received a letter from the

Federal Election Commission giving notice of this Complaint on August 5, 1996.

-5-

F-W



RM4419

Ill. ARGUMENT

I here wall no contribution to Jonathan Welinzagtel or Weinanht far

Cogress,

Before digging into the language of 11 C.F.R. Sec.'s 100.7(b)(1 1) and

100.8(b)(1 2), we must first look to the purpose behind these sections the rationale

for the tests laid out therein. These two sections principally concern whether

someone has made either a contribution to or an expenditure in favor of the

campaign. The sole purpose of all inquiries and tests contained in these sections is

as a surrogate to finding out if there was a contribution- -whether the campaign got

something for inadequate consideration. Because banks are in the business of

making money through lending, and have procedures that they follow and risks

that they ordinarily take in order to earn money, the test devised is whether the

bank has treated the candidate or campaign as it does other customers it hopes to

earn a profit from, thus the application of the ordinary course of business test.

Here, as the facts show the "ordinary course of business" test is clearly met.

S. It must only be shown that this loan was made in the ordinary course

of busies a nd this loan was undeniably made in the ordinary course

of business.

1. 11 C.F.R. merely reQuires a-loan be made in the goinary course of

business.

There is one question to be answered here--whether the small loan in

question here was made in the ordinary course of business. 11 C.F.R.

100.7(b)(1 1). While this section gives a set of circumstances under which a loan

-6-



will alwayvs be deemed to have been made in the ordinary course of busines, and

while those four circumstances were indeed present here (as will be shmmwn .mi,

a simple reading of this section leaves no doubt that it is not imperative under the

statute that these four circumstances be present on every loan, The drafters of

section 100.7(b)(1 1) did not say that a loan is deemed to be madi. In the ordinary

course of business if and only if the four provisions were met, rlyI that if those

four provisions were met, that the Federal Election Commission's hands were tied

and it was commanded to deem the loan was made in the ordinary course of

C-J business. To read the four circumstances as requirements is to Ignore the p4ain,

logical meaning of the statute. The ordinary course of business, meaning business

-, to make a profit, rather than business to make a contribution, is all that need be

IN passed.

2,, The loan in guestion was made in the ordinary coUrsrn n.Uf b~uhMas

One must keep in mind when deciding whether this loan we$ mad. in the

D ordinary course of business the fact of its amount relative to the excellent credit

history of the applicant. When it comes to loans, size matters greatly.3 A lending

institution in its ordinary course of business is of course much more willing to grant

a small loan to an individual than a large one to the same person because it has

much higher assurance of repayment. Anyone who had credit and employment

3 The fact that the regulations consider the size of the loan relevant is relteditwiU
by the fact that loans in the form of overdraft protection of checking accounts.
which routinely reach up to several thousand dollars, are not considered
contributions so long as they are typical overdraft account loans, Se 11 C.F.R
Sec. 100.7(b)(1 1). Note also that Sec. 100.7(b)1 1 clearly cannot be read to be a
blanket prohibition of unsecured loans in light of the fact that overdraft loan
usually are not secured yet are explicitly allowed.

-7-



V MID 44MIA
R-Wot~es as g0od as Jonathan Welnzapferos would qualify for a loan of *10,000

frm- OldW atal Bank. Weinzapfee Met the criteria on his own merits, as the.
Kincaid affidavit attests. Those of us with good credit get solicited for unsecured
credit card lines of credit of this amount constantly. It's the ordinr uieso

banks to take good risks such as was taken here. The FEC rules were not
designed to require candidates to have to provide more security than similarly
situated individuals; the requirement is that banks behave toward the candidate as
they would in the ordinary course of business. That is what Old National Bank did.

Indeed, Old National Bank has provisions for unsecured lending which read:
Unsecured loans may be given to customers demonstrating goodfinancial condition and payment history. 5Sg Affidavit at pars. 8, 10and 11 and documentary evidence attached thereto.

In furtherance of this policy, Old National Bank has established a rate chart for
personal unsecured loans and lines of credit. S= Affidavit at pars. 8 and 10 and
documentary evidence attached thereto. The mere fact that Old National Bank
regularly and in the normal course of business grants unsecured loans, so regularly
in fact that it has a rate chart designed for that purpose, demonstrates just how

typical this loan was.

Further, the bank here followed all the normal steps in granting this loan, the
very same steps the bank always takes when granting loans to individuals. As has
been spelled out thoroughly in Section 11 above, Mr. Weinzapfel submitted a
personal financial statement showing total assets of and total liabilities
of This statement also showed that Weinzapfel was not a partner in any
other venture, was not obligated to pay alimony, child support or separate



maeintenance payments, had not pledged any assets, was not a defendant In any

lega suts or actions, had personal bank accounts carried at Old National Sank. had

never been declared bankrupt, and earned a salary for the prior year of

Further, Old National Bank obtained a credit report on him. This report showed

that Weinzapfel had excellent credit. It was based on these criteria that Jonathan

Weinzapfel personally qualified for the loan in question, just as is always done in

cases such as this. Ironically, in this case had Weinzapfel been required to make

special pledges outside of his promise to repay the small loan, the bank would

CN have been acting outside of the normal course of business. The bank had excellent

assurance of repayment from Jonathan Weinzapfel's promise alone given the small

size of the loan, his excellent employment and credit history, and the fact that he

was employed by the bank itself. The bank also got the letter obligating the

campaign as well, which is mor assurance than it usually gets on personal loans.

The bank evaluated its risks, and made the loan to Weinzapfel in order to make a

profit in the ordinary course of business, not to give Weinzapfel a contribution.

The Commission need read no further if it agrees that the loan was made in

the ordinary course of business. As was shown above, it would be a illogical

misreading of the law to read the four circumstances under which a loan is always

deemed "in the ordinary course of business" as prerequisites to making such a

finding.

C. The Federal Election Commission must deem that the loan was Made

in the ordinary course of business because it: Bears the usual-anJ

customary interest rate of -the lending institution for the category of

-9.



loan involved: is made on a basis which assures rfinavmept. is

e1vidence~d by a written Instrument: and is subiect to a due dat gg

amortization schedule.

Even if the above four circumstances are read (incorrectly) as requirements,,

the Federal Election Commission must deem that the loan was made in the

ordinary course of business. The affidavit and documentary evidence already

mentioned leave no doubt that the loan in question bears the usual and customary

interest, is evidenced by two written instruments, and is subject to a due date or

amortization schedule. The only one of the above four circumstances which the

Complaint even alleges did not exist is that the loan be "made on a basis which

-~ assures repayment." See Complaint at section headed "Violation". The inquiry is

thus whether the loan was made on a basis which assures repayment.

As in the case of the determination of whether a loan has been made in the

ordinary course of business, 11 C.F.R. Sec. 100.7 gives a list of circumstances

7) under which the Federal Election Commission must deem the loan to have been

made on a basis which assures repayment. Again, this set of circumstances is not

exclusive or exhaustive, merely those under which the Commission's hands are

tied from ruling otherwise. In all cases where the Commission is authorized free to

make the determination, this section mandates:

the Commission will consider the totality of the circumstances on a
case-by-case basis in determining whether a loan was made on a
basis which assures repayment. 11 C.F.R. Sec. 100.7(b)(1 1)(ii).

Looking at the totality of the circumstances it is clear that this loan was

made on a basis which assures repayment. Indeed all outstanding monies were

-10-
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repaid. SM Affidavit at par. 9, 13.

it is worth noting that nothing will absolutely assure repayment, not ewen

pledged collateral and certainly not pledged future receipts referred to in this

section, which may not materialize. Thus, the term "assures repayment" in the

regulations themselves recognize that reasonable risks are taken. The point of the

inquiry is still whether the risk taken here is one the bank takes in the ordinary

course of business. One of the best ways'to minimize those risks and thus assure

repayment is to require that individuals make personal pledges of repayment that

are within their means. This the bank did. Further, not having any experience in

giving a loan to a candidate, Mr. Kincaid obviously felt it safest to treat this as a

personal loan.

IN The promise to repay from the campaign was added assurance. While this

promise was not necessary due to the personal guarantee, it served the primary

purpose of the regulations requiring special pledges of funds. It obligated the

campaign and predicted the monies to be collected. Given the size of the loan,, the

bank would have been acting reasonably even if it had loaned the money to the

campaign instead of to Weinzapfel personally.

IV. CONCLUSION

Old National Bank lent Jonathan Weinzapfel money at an interest rate that

would earn it money. As has been shown through the testimony contained herein,

it was assured repayment by the simple facts of Weinzapfel's good credit,

employment history and assets. It took no risk on the campaign that could be

categorized as a contribution. In fact, it made money on the endeavor at its

- 11 -



customary rate. There is no way, given the facts presented that this Commission

could rule that by making money from Its dealings with Weinzapfel that the biank

was somehow giving him a contribution. To do so would defy logic and reason,

waste the Commission's time, and constitute an unfair harassment of Jonathan

Weinzapfel. Thus, no further investigation is necessary.

Wherefore, it is respectfully submitted that this Commission should take no

action against Jonathan Weinzapfel or the Weinzapfel for Congress Committee.

Respectfully submitted,

IN

A. THORN~N SUR

Attorneys for Weinzapfel

WE1NZMA%-932O
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August 20, 1996

Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Ms. Sealander

Re: MUR 4419

The response to the above MUR 4419 has been sent
Congress campaign counsel, John Thornton.

The reply by Mr. Thornton was intended to apply to

by the Weinzapfel For

myself as Treasurer, also.
Thank you. If you have any further questions, pleas contact me at (812)
423-4533.

Sincerely,

Roselle R. Weinzapfel
Treasurer

Jonathan Wonaapvwa jbCjj oil ft h 47f9OA,(1* we

C-)
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ENFORCEMENT PRXORIIY

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SENISITIVE
L "BMDQNM

The case listed below have been identified as either stale or of low

priority based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System

(IE5). This report is submitted to recommend that the Commission no

longer pursue these cases.

IL CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Case
pending Before the Commission

EPS was created to identify pending csswhich, due to the length of their

.edny in inactive status or the lower proiyof the issues raised in the

matters relative to others presently pending before the- Commission, do not

further exnditure of reore. Central Enforcement Docket (CED)

evaluates each imnmig matter using Commission-approved criteria which

results in a numerical rating of each case.

Closing such cases permits the

Commissionk to focus its limnited resources on more importantcasesreseTly

pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified 28 cases which do

Li)

£0

'~4.

C)
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we recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutmWrlal d aneto

and direct closure of the case listed below, effective May 19,1997. Gokf thee

casesm as of thi date will Permit CDand the Legal Review Team th tasr

tim to prepare closing letters and case files for tepublic record.
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A. Declin, to open a MUR* dOSO th. file effiective May A9,1997, and

apoethe aprpraeee in the goawttin mu

1. Pre-MUR 338

2I Pre-MUR 339

B. Take no action, close the file effective May 19,1997, and approve the

appropriate letters in the following matter:

1. MUR 4419 10.

2. MUR 4423 11.

3. MUR 4424 12.

4. MUR 4429 13.

5. MUR 4430 14.

6. MUR 4431 15.

7. MUR 4433 16.

8. MUR 4437 17.

9. UM 444018

MUR 4450

MUR 4452

MUR4455

MUR4456

MUR 4457

MUR 4458

MUR 4461

MUR 4462

19.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

MUR 4465
MUR 446
MUR 4475

MUR 4479

MUR 4482

MUR 4487

MUR 4488

MUR 4489

N

Gnra Counel

**..ji~j.~2 ~ X~ A:. -

IV)
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unforoen t Prietity.

is Marjorie W. NMSN Searetary of the Vedwal Ileatien

Comission, do hereby certify that the Comission decided by a

vote of 5-0 on May 12, 1997s to take the following actions with

respect to the General Counsel's May 6, 1997 report on

enforcement priority:

A. Decline to open a WIR, close the file
effective May 19, 1997, and approve the
appropriate letters in the following matters:

1. Pro-WI 336
2. Pre-MUI 339

B. Take no action, close the file effective
May 19, 1997, and approve the appropriate
letters in the following matters

MUll 4419
WI 4423
MUll 4424
AM 4429
WI 4430
WIf 4401

MW 4433
WI 4437

UMl 4440

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
16

WIR 4450
MUl 4452
WIR 4455
WI 4456
WI 4457
WI 4456

NOR 4461
WI 4462
WI 4464

19. MUR 4465
20. UM 4469
21. WI 4475
22. MU 4479
23. MR 4402
24. I 4487
25. MI 448
26. UWM 449

Comnissioners Lkens. Zlliott, McDonald, Moarry, and

Thomas voted affirmtively for the decision.

Attest:

Received in the Secretariat: TUaeS.,
Circulated to the CmkissiOn: Wed..
Deadline for votes M=*..

May 06v 1997
May 07. 1997
May 12, 1997

2:45 p.m.211:00 am.
4.100 p.m.

bJr

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
S.
9.

pz-, --# 4 N 4 4'--

)A.&
Datif



IEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 2"*3

May 19, 1997

Sam Dawson, Executive Director
Nationa Republican Congresional Committee
320 First Street, SE
Washtington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 4419

Dear Mr. Dawson:
N0

LO On July 29, 1996, the Federal Election Commission received Maia Cm'as complaint
In alleging certain violations of the FedtraI Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

Act").

After consdenng the circumtne of this matter, the Commission has -dat--- ined to
IN exercise its prosecutoriial discrtion and to take no action against the retFpoInde-nt. attached

narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on May 19,1997. This
matter will become pait of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a opaimtto seek judicial review of the Conunissious 6wsissal of
this wactin 2 U.S.C. I 437g(aX8)

S.inrewy,

Supervisory Attorney
Central En forcmentDo"ke

Afttchmrent
Narrative



WRIZAI'L )RCONGRESS

Mari& Cino, Executive Director of the National Republicant ConesMWa
Committee alleges that while JoahnWeirzaphl was an a leave of abSUUbPPNo

empoymntto r'n for Conpesk he a0d Wehmzpme forCoo. "l o~
o-bane two uneurdlon from his employer, Old National Dank In EvatuIBM

(CONW); the firs on April 23,199%, for $10,000 at 12M32% interet rate; Ad he second
on June 22,1996, for $8,000 at 11.549% interest. She sta that the first loan wmade
11 days prior to the May 7,19%, primary, allowing Welnzapfel the use of last minute
campaign funds to win a closely contested race. Ms. Cino believes these loans were not
mnade in a manner that assures repayment or in the ordinary course of business, alleging
them to be prohibited contributions from the bank.

Respondent Weinzapfel explains the circumstances of the loan on behalf of
himself, the Commnittee, and the treasurer, Roselle Weinzapfel, and concludes that they
were made in the ordinary course of the bank's business with expetto of repaymen t.

N He asserts these transactions are not two separate loans but two phases of a single loan.
In first applying for the loan, he completed a Personal Financial Statement which

I!) contained his total assets and liabilities; the bank subsequently obtained a credit report
on him. QNB approved the loan for $10,000 based on his ability and commitmen to

repay it. Though personally liable for payment of the loan, Mr. Weinzapfel indicated
that another possible source of payment would be campaign funds raised by the

IN Committee. He expected the Committee to raise $100,000 to meet its primary election
budget. Mr. Weinzapfel made a payment on the loan on June 22,1996, and restructured
it at a lower interest rate. ONB issued a new promissory note for the $8,00 balance at a
9.25% interest rate. The loan was subsequently fully repaid with accrued interest Mr.
Weinzapfel denies that these transactions evidenice any contribution by OND to hinueff
or the Committee, since the loan was made in the ordinary course of buss

Respondent ONB essentialy confirms the candidates position. It states that the
total amount loaned to Jonathan Weinzapfel was $10,000, not $18,00 as alleed in the
complaint, and that the interest rates were 10.5% (for the original $10,00 loan) and
9.25% (for the rstructured loan). OND says that the interest rate misaknl reprte
by the Committee and cited by the complainant is actually the annual percentage rate,
not the interest rate. Respondent Jeffrey Kincaid, Assistant Vie President of ONB,.
confirms that Mr. Weinzapfel supplied a personal financial statement and ONB
procured a credit report in the normal course of business as part of its usual loan
processing. He also confirms the loan amnounts,, interest rates,. and payments and
restructures.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the
Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA$HINGrTON. 0C 20403

May 19, 1997

ids bok s

Fim Wnon, FlMucia Center
200 S. Biscyne Blve., Suite 3160
Miami, FL 33131-2367

RE: MUR 4419
Jonathan Weinzapfel
Weinzapfel for Congress, Roselle Weinzapfel, Treasurer

Dew W. Thornton:

If) On July 31, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified your client of a complaint
LO alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended A copy

Mv) of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

0)After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has derie to

CN exercise its priosecutorial discretion and to take no action against your clients 9M attached
urrative. Accorinl, the Commission closed its file in this matter on May 19, 1997.

The --1fiduiialodity provisions of 2 U. S.C.- § 437g(a)X 12) no longe apply and this matter

is now piis In additem although the complete file must be placed. thed pubhic record

withdn 30 dq% iii. could occur at any time following certification of te omisos vote.
C) if you wish ta Vudamt any factual or legal materials to appear on the pudli record, please do so

as sooW asped While the file may be placed on the puablic record prior to receip of your

nd~toml m~e...s ay permtissible subaussioIs, will be added to the public reciord when

If you hav any questions, please contact Jennifer He"r at (202) 21943400.

Sincerely

F. Andrew Tuy
Supervisory Attorney
Central Enforce~meMn Docket

Attachment
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WUINZAPFE FOR CONGRESS

MariaaCno, EeuveDirector of the Natkmu Republican oneulou
Conitee alleges that while Jonathan Wlzapfd wa an a leave of Absncefo his

e upsoMdt to ru for Congress he anWd WnAPfe for CongCre " Comite)
obtadied two unecred loans from his employer, Old lationali Bank in Evansville
(NOND"); the first on April 23, 1996, for $10,000 at 12.3281% Inerest rate; and the second
on June 22,1996, for $8,00 at 11.549% interest She states that the first loan was made
11 days prior to the May 7,1996, primary, allowing Weinzapfel the use of last minute
campaign funds to win a closely contested race. Ms. Cino believes these loans were not
made in a mannier that assures repayment or in the ordinary course of business, alleging
ttem to be prohibited contributions from the bank.

Respondent Weinzapfel explains the circumtne of the loan on behalf of
himself, the Committee, and the treasurer, Roselle Weinzapfel, and concludes that they

all were made in the ordinary course of the bank's business with expectation of repayment.

U-) He asserts these transaictions are not two separate loans but two phases of a single loan.
In first applying for the loan, he completed a Personal Financia Statement which
contained his total assets and liabilities; the bank subsequently obtained a credit report
on him. ONB approved the loan for $10,000 based on his ability and commitment to
repay it Though personally liable for payment of the loan, Mr. Weinzapfel indicated

N that another possible source of payment would be campaign funds raised by the
Committee. He expected the Committee to raise $100,000 to meet its primary election
budget Mr. Weinzapfel made a payment on the loan on June 22,1996, and restructured
it at a lower interest rate. ONB issued a new prmsoynote for the $8,000 balance at a
9.25% interest rate. The loan was subsequently fully repaid with accrued interesL Mr.
Weinzapfel denies that these transactions evidence any contriutilon, by 0MB to himself
or the Committee, since the loan was made in the ordinary course of business.

Respondent 0MB eenily cofrsthe cndidates position. It states that the
total amount loaned to Jonathan Weinzapfel, was $10,000, not $18,=0 as alleged in the
complaint and that the interest rates were 10.5% (for the origina $10,000 loan) and
9.25% (for the restrctre loan). 0MB says that the interest ratemitknyrpte
by the Committee and cited by the complainant is actually the annual jpercentage rate,
not the interest rate. Respondent Jeffrey Kincaid, Assistant Vie President of 0MB,

confrmsthat Mr. Weinzapfel supplied a personal fncalstatemnt A and ONB
proure a credit report in the normal course of business as part of its usual loan

proesin. He also confirms the loan amounts, interest rates, and payments and
restructures.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the
Commission.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON, D C M%3~

May 19,1997

RubM IF. Swyma, Esq.
Ziemer, Sesyom Weitzel & Shoulders
20 N.W. AiM Street
P.O. Box 916
EvanIsville, Indiana 47706-0916

RE: hM 4419

Old National Bank in Evansville, Jeffrey Kincaid, Asst.Vice Presidient

Dear Mir. Stayman.

cl On July 31, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients of a complaint

alleging ceain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 1, as amended. A copy

of the omlitwas enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to

exercise its prosecutorial discretion and to take no action against your clients. Se attached

narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on May 19, 1997.

T7he confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this nmae

is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record

withi 30Odyi, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commision's vote.

If you wbbI* =*ubmt any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so

"D as soon as possibe. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your

facddinlmtras any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when

If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Henry at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely

Supervisory Attorney
Central Enforcemnent Docket

Attachmnent
Narrative



%!WZAYE OR CONGRU6

Maria Cino, Executive Director of the National, Republican ConPeuoAl
Committee alleges that while Jondatn WAnzapfel Woa n& a hveof absuam.AhOM is
employment to run for Coges eadWelntzapb f"rCn ("th aommln0 )

obandtwo uscrdloans fho his emlyrOld Nationl Dank In EvansWll
("ONE"); the first on April 23,1996, for $10,000 at 12328% Interest rate; aMd the seaond
on June 2Z 1996, for $8,00 at 11.549% Interest She states that the firs loan was made
11 days prior to the May 7,1996, primary, allowing Welnzapfel the use of last minute
campaign funds to win a closely contested race. Ms. COno believes these loans were not
made in a manner that assures repayment or in the ordinary course of business, alleging
them to be prohibited contributions from the bank.

Respondent Weinzapfel explains the circumstances of the loan on behalf of
himself, the Committee, and the treasurer, Roselle Weinzapfel, and concludes that they
were made in the ordintary course of the bank's business with expectation of repayment.
He asserts these tranactions are not two separate loans but two pae of a single loan.
In first applying for the loan, he completed a Personal Financial Statement which

NO contained his total assets and liabilities; the bank subsequently obtained a credit report
on him. ONB approved the loan for $10,000 based on his ability and commitment to
repay it. Though personally liable for payment of the loan, Mr. Weinzapfel indicated
that another possible source of payment would be campaign funds raised by the
Committee. He expected the Commnittee to raise $100,00 to meet its primary election
budget. Mr. Weinzapfel made a payment on the loan on June 22,1996, and restructured
it at a lower interest rate. ONB issued a new promissory note for the $8,000 balance at a
9.25% interest rate. T1he loan was subsequently fully repaid with accrued interest Mr.
Weinzapfel denies that these trantsactions evidence any contribution by ONE to himsel
or the Commnittee, since the loan was made in the ordinary course of business.

Respondent ON essentiall cofim the andidates position. It states tha the
total amount loaned to Jonathan Weinzapfel was $10,000 not $18,000 as alleged in the
complaint, and that the interest rates were 10.5% (for the original $10,000 loan) and
9.25% (for the restructured loan). ONE says that the interest rate Mistakenly reported
by the Committee and cited by the complainant is actually tHe annual percen,1tage rate,
not the interest rate. Respondent Jeffrey Kincaid, Assistant Vice President of ONE,
confirms that Mr. Weinzapfel supplied a personal financial statement and ONB
procured a credit report in the normal course of business as part of its usual loan
processing. He also confirms the loan amounts, interest rates, and payments and
restructures.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the
Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wASHSNGTON. D.C. 30W

MiE FIM jtEDf

VIF

cA~m tI/


